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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:32 AM
To: ckirven@nclclb.com; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: [External] Proposed  Readoption Timeline

Good morning, 
 
I’m satisfied with your proposed readoption timeline.  We will add the deadline of August 1, 2027 to the March  27, 
2025 meeting agenda for a vote by the RRC. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: ckirven@nclclb.com <ckirven@nclclb.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:17 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Proposed Readoption Timeline 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Travis, 
 
Thank you again for your help in setting the readoption schedule for the NC Landscape Contractors’ 
Licensing Board.  The Board proposes the following readoption timeline to meet the August 1, 2027, 
readoption deadline:  
 

 In conjunction with the Board meeting to be scheduled in October 2026, the Board will file a 
Notice of Text for all rules in chapter 39 of title 21 of the NCAC 

o The Board will notify interested parties of the rulemaking upon filing the Notice of Text 

o The Board will schedule a public hearing pursuant to 150B-21.2(c) and in accordance 
with the 2026 RRC Publication Schedule 

o The Board will prepare or obtain a fiscal note, if required, before the Fall 2026 Board 
meeting 

 At the Spring 2027 Board meeting (typically held between January and April) and after the 60-
day comment period pursuant to GS 150B-21.2(f), the Board will vote to readopt its rules 

 The Board will file the readopted rules with RRC within 30 days of the readoption date 
pursuant to 150B-21.2(g) 
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Thank you. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Calvin  
 
Calvin M. Kirven  
Executive Administrator  
NC Landscape Contractors’ Licensing Board  
3901 Barrett Drive, Suite 202  
Raleigh, NC 27609  
919.266.8070  

 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


